STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

DATE: February 19, 2015

TO: Parties & Intervenors Q}

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director\;\

RE: . DOCKET 192B- CPV Towantic, 1.I.C Motion to Reopen and Modify the June 23, 1999

Certificate of Envitonmental Compatibility and Public Need based on changed conditions

pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b) for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a 785 MW dual-fuel combined cycle electric generating facility located north of
the Prokop Road and Towantic Hill Road intersection in the Town of Oxford, Connecticut.

The Connect_icﬁt Siting Council (Council) has scheduled a contitmed éﬁdentiary heating for this matter on
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 at 11 AM in Heating Room 1 at the Council offices in New Britain.

Mr. Burton Stevens, representative of the intervenor, Oxford Flying Club, will be unavailable from
Wednesday, Febtuary 25, 2015 through Friday, March 20, 2015. Therefore, Mr. Stevens respectfully requests
the opportunity to cross examine the Certificate Holder and present his direct case during the continued
evidentiary heating to be held on February 24, 2015. a '

Should any party ot intervenor object to allowing Mr. Stevens the opportunity to present his case and cross
examine the Certificate Holder at the commencement of the February 24, 2015 continued evidentiary hearing,
please submit said objection to the Council and the service list for this matter before the close of business on
Friday, February 20, 2015. :

"Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.
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